

EAST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL

FORWARD PLAN – CABINET – 1 December 2011 to 31 March 2012

| Date for Decision | Decision Taker | Decision/Key Issue | Consultation | List of Documents | Contact Officer |
|--------------------------|---|---|---------------------|--|------------------------------|
| 8 November 2011 | Lead Member Economy Transport and Env't | To consider response to Eastbourne Proposed Submission Core Strategy | | Eastbourne Proposed Submission Core Strategy | Rebecca Sheridan 36526 |
| 8 November 2011 | Lead Member Economy Transport and Env't | To consider response to Lewes and South Downs National Park Emerging Core Strategy | | Lewes and South Downs National Park Emerging Core Strategy | Ellen Reith 81708 |
| 8 November 2011 | Lead Member for Economy, Transport and Env't | To consider the response to a petition calling for pedestrian safety improvements for school children on the Langney Road/Bourne Street junction, Eastbourne | Local members | | Tracy Vaks 01273 482123 |
| 8 November 2011 | Lead Member for Learning and School Effectiveness | To consider the proposals in relation to consultation on school admission arrangements for 2013/14 | | | Sheila Locke 01273 335771 |
| 8 November 2011 | Lead Member for Children's Services | Proposed amalgamation of Peacehaven Infants and Hoddern Junior Schools: Statutory Consultation on the closures of Peacehaven Infants and Hoddern Junior Schools | | | Melanie Griffin 01273 335819 |
| 8 November 2011 | Lead Member for Children's Services | Primary provision - options appraisal - academies. | | | Fiona Wright 01273 481231 |
| 8 November 2011 | Lead Member for Children's Services | To consider the Primary Academic Programme | | | David Groves 01273 336220 |
| 15 November | Cabinet | Reconciling Policy and Resources – cash limits and | | | Sean Nolan |

| | | | | | |
|------------------|---|---|---------------|--|---|
| 2011 | | capital review | | | 01273 481406 |
| | Cabinet | To consider an update in relation to the work of South East Seven | | | Lee Banner 01273 481857 |
| | Cabinet | To consider an update in relation to the monitoring of the revenue budget and capital programme | | | Ola Owolabi 01273 482017 |
| | Cabinet | To consider an update in relation to directly provided day services for adults with learning disabilities | | | Philip Pragnell 01273 482052 |
| | Cabinet | To consider an update from representatives of the Youth Cabinet | | | Bev Carter 01273 336671 |
| | Cabinet | The future of Parking Enforcement with Hastings Borough | Local Members | | Nick Skelton 01273 482994 |
| | Cabinet | To consider an update in relation to the Police and Crime Commissioner and Police and Crime Panels | | | Justine Armstrong-Smith 01323 466526 |
| | Cabinet | To consider the Corporate Asset Management Plan and Capital Strategy | | | John Morris 01273 482404 |
| | Cabinet | To consider the Commissioning Grants Prospectus for 2012 | | | Angela Yphantides 01273 336599 |
| 15 November 2011 | Lead Member for Community and Resources | To consider update of the Newhaven library regeneration scheme. | Local members | | Valeria Wright 01273 482129 |
| 17 November 2011 | Lead Member for Community Services | Review of the Council's use of R.I.P.A and to set the policy | | | Philip Baker 01273 481564 |
| 22 November 2011 | Lead Member Adult Social care | Safeguarding Vulnerable Adults | | | Angie Turner 01273 482503 |
| 22 November 2011 | Lead Member Adult Social Care | To consider an update in relation the Blue Badge car scheme | | | Deborah Winterburn 01273 481356 |
| 28 November 2011 | Lead member for Community | To consider declaring 14 Westfield Lane, Hastings surplus to the County Council's requirements | Local members | | Lorraine Theobald 01273 481982 |

| | | | | | |
|------------------|--|---|---------------|--|-----------------------------------|
| | and Resources | | | | |
| 28 November 2011 | Lead member for Community and Resources | To consider appropriation of land at Warwick House, Seaford under section 237 | Local members | | Paul McLafferty 01273 481728 |
| 28 November 2011 | Lead member for Community and Resources | To consider the future use of land at Homewood Close, Eastbourne | | | Lorraine Theobald 01273 481982 |
| 28 November 2011 | Lead Member for Community and Resources | To consider the future use of Moonrakers, Battle | | | Lorraine Theobald 01273 481982 |
| 28 November 2011 | Lead Member for Community and Resources | To consider Ore Community Centre – declare surplus to ESCC's requirements and transfer to Ore Community Association | | | Paul McLafferty 01273 481782 |
| 13 December 2011 | Cabinet | Reconciling Policy and Resources – provisional cash limits 2012/13 | | | Sean Nolan 01273 481406 |
| | Cabinet | To consider an update in relation to monitoring of the Council Plan 2011/12 for quarter 2 | | | Stuart Russell 01273 336361 |
| | Cabinet | To consider an update in relation to the voluntary and community sector | | | Paul Rideout 01273 482911 |
| 15 December 2011 | Lead Member for Economy, Transport and Environment | To decide what (if any) changes to take forward a review of parking in Lewes and the surrounding area | Local Members | | Nick Skelton 01273 482994 |
| 15 December 2011 | Lead Member for Economy, Transport and | To approve any changes to the Eastbourne Parking Scheme following informal public consultation on proposals | Local Members | | Nick Skelton 01273 482994 |

| | | | | | |
|------------------|-----------------------------------|--|---------------|---|-----------------------------------|
| | Environment | | | | |
| 15 December 2011 | Lead Member for Children Services | To consider changes to the schools funding formula | | | Glynis Hargreaves 01273 481547 |
| 15 December 2011 | Lead Member for Children Services | School Capital Loan Bid | | | Sherree Nevitt 01273 482530 |
| 26 January 2012 | Cabinet | To advise Cabinet of the 2012/13 draft budget of the Ashdown Forest, and to consider the contributions from the County Council (Economy, Transport & Environment) and the Ashdown Forest Trust Fund. | | Cabinet report: Conservators of Ashdown Forest - Budget 2012/13 | Mo Hemsley 01273 481908 |
| | Cabinet | Reconciling Policy, Performance and Resources – revenue budget 2012/13 | | | Sean Nolan 01273 481406 |
| | Cabinet | Reconciling Policy, Performance and Resources – Capital Programme 2012/13 to 2016/17 | | | Sean Nolan 01273 481406 |
| | Cabinet | To consider the Waste and Minerals Plan | | | Tony Cook 01273 481653 |
| | Cabinet | To consider the future provision of day services currently provided at Hookstead, Crowborough | Local members | | Mark Stainton 01273 481238 |
| | Cabinet | Treasury Management Strategy 2012/13 – to determine the Council's borrowing commitment for 2012/13 and to approve the Treasury Management Strategy | | | Les Langston 01273 481851 |
| | Cabinet | To consider the outcome of work on the development of services at the Phoenix Centre, Lewes | Local members | | Mark Stainton 01273 481238 |
| 13 February | Lead Member for Adult Social Care | Safeguarding Adults at Risk – Quarterly Update | | | Angie Turner 01273 482503 |